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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Yadav
Sent: 07 October 2024 13:08
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Ashish Nagar; Prakash Mistry; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: RE: Raise Equipment PR for Beer Stop. MUM_T2
Attachments: Equipment List_With Specifications-Rev-02.xlsx; SS Counter fitted sink.pdf

Hello Trupti, 
 
Please Raise Equipment PR for Beer Stop. MUM_T2 
 
 

Entity Branch PO Category  Cost Center 
Name  

Header Text Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget (Ex. Tax) 

SKPL Mumbai Capex NSO  MUM T1 KFC 
T1C FC 

Raise Equipment PR for 
Beer Stop. MUM_T2 

25/10/2024            20,45,160  

 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Ajit Yadav  
Sent: 7 October 2024 12:00 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in> 
Subject: Raise Equipment PR for Beer Stop. MUM_T2 
 
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
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